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March 05, 2020
Attn: Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communication Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Object: Class Il Permissive change request for NFC/BLE (Gymkit) 5V RS232 board
FCCID: 2ARDNO615E
HVIN: 0615G

This Letter serves as an official request for FCC approval of a class |l Permissive Change for NFC/BLE
(Gymkit) 5V RS232 board.

The reason for the Class Il permissive change is the replacement of Apple MFI33753959 — Mfi coproc. V2.0C
with IC MFi Coproc. 3.0 MFI343500177. The replacement is needed because Apple MFI33753959 — Mfi
coproc. V2.0C is in state End of Life and the replacement indicated from productor is MFi Coproc. 3.0
MFI343500177. The functions are the same between 2 IC, and not are related with radio functions.

Please Refer to schematic “tg”jsc0615 g01.betal.pdf”, the section changed is reference U2

The laboratory tests are necessary in order to demonstrate that the board remains compliance with FCC
rules.

Sincerely,
David Sabbatani

Elettronica GF s.r.l.
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